UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL
g/_ﬂ.c.j;:l/SR.G

2 Decemtor 151G

CLIGIAL: ENGLISE

AD HCC CCMAITTEE ON
DPLEMETTTATION OF RECCIMENDATIONSCN EZNECMIC AND S0OCT.L MATINRS
SUMMARY RECORD OF T & LO¥TEH MEETING

Teld at la Suc;gess{ New York
on Thuroday, 15 December 1949, et 1l a. n.

COKTENTS :
Claspificetion of rocomendations (E/AC.3L/L.6, E/aC.31/L.7,
E/AC.31/1.8, E/1561/Add,1, E/AC.31/L.11)

chairmen: Mr, PLIM30OLL
Members: Mr, TEA0
Mr, AMANIICH
Mr, AZROUL

Mr, RUDZINSKI
Mr, CHERVYSHEV
Mr, LEIWARD

" Mr, CATES
Sacretariat:

Mr, YATES

Mr, MESSIITG

Australia

- China

France
Lebanon
Poland
Union of Soviet Eocialigt Republice

United Xingdom of Great Britein
and Noithern Ireland

United States of America

Secretary of the Economic znd
Social Council

Secretary of the Committee

Any corrections to this record should be submitted in dupliczte in
either of the working langusges (English or French}, vitkin twe working
dsye, to the Director, Official Records Pivisicn, Room F-520, lake Suscess,
Coxrrections should bear the appropriate aymbol number and te enclosed in
en envelope marked "URGEIT", Corrections can be dealt with more aspeedily
if delegations will be good enough to incorporate them in a mimecgraphed

coyof the record.



E/ac .31/53.6

Jege

CLASSIFICATION OF RECOMMEFDATICNS (E/iC,31/L.6, E/AC.31/1.7, E/AC.31/L.5,
E/15¢€1/86d.1, E/iC.31/L.11)

L. The CHATAMAUY observed that a paper had been circuleted concerning
the classlification of recommendations.
2o In meeting with the wiches of the United Kingdem delegation, =o

etterpt had been made to specify too preciculy the categories for grouping
the resolutlona, since that might result in prolonged dlecuseiona.

3. To meet with the suggestlons of the Lebanese delegation, a clear
distinction had besn drawn between reporting and implementation,

b, A pericd of "every three years" had been surgestcd in the peper,
but the tiue cycle for the submission of reports by the wvaricus Governments
wculd heve to be discucsed,

D3 It kad been suggested that the word "vague" in —=aregreph (a) should
te chanred to rend "general", end that the first sentonce in paragrapn (b)
should be emended tc read "Recolutions esking for information which the

Secretary-Ceneral has since tzken steps to obtain,"”

6. Mr, IETWARD (United Kingdom) considered the drafting excellent,
T+ wea ponedar and Ald not imnose too complicated a progcedure npon the

-

Teonomic and Sosial Council.

y Mr, AZEOUL (Lebaron), referring to paragraph (b) of the Chairman's
paper, wonderesd whether annual reports in comnexion with information required
from the verious Govermnents were to be submitted, since mernticn wes made cf
"regular reports”. He had no objection to that procedure, However, there
was a difference between reports which contained information, and thcse that
did not, The Secretary-General would have to decide whether ormot they were
to be forwsrded, He supported the proposal, if the categ »y included reports
on resolutions which contained a request for informeticn to be subrittsd, but
agked whether thet wzs a correct interprstation of the Charmen's paper,

/8, The CHAIRMAL



E/LC .21/5R.6
Eége 3 /=

8. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that.the Secretary-General hed cskec fox the
information concerned in peragrsph (b). If the infoimation hed alreec; been

requested, no request would be mede agein under the proposed threc-yesr plan.

g. Mr. AZIOUL (Lebanon) thought that it would be adviseble to modify
paragraph (b) to include a reference to those resolutions regarding which
requests for informetion hed slready been mar=. Thet would &voild any pocsible
misinterpretation. The word "informetion" could be token to meen mere stebement:
of fact, unless the resolutions in question specificelly requested & report on
the implementation.

10. The CHAIRMAN thought thet the phrase "which the Secretery-Gererel has
since taken steps to obtain" fully covered thet point. FHe had used the word

"information'" in its broesdest sense.

H i Mr. AZiOUL (Lebanon) said that in thet case he hed no objections.
12 Mr. CATEZS (United Stotes of America) thought there wes no basic

difficulty resulting from the resolutions felling into two categories. The
question was whether action had been faken on the resolutions. Parsgizph (&)
of the Chairman's peper was concerned with resolutions which were stetements of
principle or were so general thet it was difi'icult to furnieh specific ansowers.
The Cormittee was trying to ascertain what steps the Secretery-Generel enviesaged
to obtein enswers. Paragraph (b) was concerned with those recolutions on which
the Secretary-Genersl would receive information in various ways.

13. He agreed with the representative of Lebenon that paragraph (b) would
include resolutions which did in fact contein & request for a repvort. Another
type of resolution specified no time-limit end entailed no obligation on the
part of the Governments to teke action. Such recolutions were referred to as
type (IV) of the categories previously diecuesed.

1L, The United Stetes delegation agreed to the two general cetegories, but
paregreph (b) actually contained three types of resolutions. The distinzuishing
factor wes the time element. It was not proposed to enquire every yesr whet

had been done. . The second type of resolution required & report to be subuitted

Jwithin



E/AC .31/SR.6
Page L

within & specified time-limit. If those resclutions which it wes rot L.ecessary

to send cut zznually could be described as suggested by the repressntative of

b

etancn, the Conmiitee could egree upon its category. It seemed that a report
hzd to be made, but the Secretary-General need not include & ~h resolutions in

the list which he circulsted to the varicus Governmente.

15. Mr. LZKQUL (Lebenon), referring to paragraph (b) of the Chairman's
paper, said that, in the czse of resolutions which specificelly, bty their own
terms, necessitated a renort, upon adoption the Secretary-Genersl would
distritute them with a request for the report in question. He wondered whether
the request wculd bve mcde at the time when the resoluticn was actually adopted
or ¢t the end of the gession, If the Secretary-CGeneral did not send such
specific ond immediate requests when the resolutions were asdopted, there would
te some resoluticns concerning which no steps were taken to obtain infoimation.
In euch casea, the items would have to be included in the questiommaire which
it had been proposed to send cut every three yeers. On the other hand, if the
Secretary-General distributed such resolutions immediately after edopticm, it
would be assumed that steps had been taken to obtain the desired information,
but if such immediate steps were not taken, the resolution in question could

not he inclnded in category (bJ"

. Mr. YATFS (Secretarist) said that, generally spesking, specific
Qéquests for information grising for 2 resoluticn containin: its own maéhinexy
wire gent out &8 soon as possible after edoption; sometimes, however, edditione
consideretion was required before the requests were sent out, which might mean

a deley of some weeks,




E/AC,31/SR.6
Page 5

to have the remainder of the scntence deleted, since the Secretary-General misht
not have taken steps previously to osbtain the infermation.

19, Mr, CATES (United States of America) supported the Iebanese rerresentati-
Perhaps it would clarify matters if the text were worded "Resolutions containing
requests for repdrtﬂ or information from Members, elther directly or through the
Secretary-Gzneral’, ‘

20, The CBAIRMAN obseived that there would then/%gree categories of
resolutions, thcse concerning the ratification o treatles, conventions or proto-
cols forming the third category.

21, Mr, CEERNYSFEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) had not arrived
at any final conclusion in the matter and therefore was unable to state the
position of the USSR delegation. He would meke & statement at a later date and

reserved Liiz right concerning specific questions.

22, The CEAIRMAN then referred to document E/AC,31/L.6 and asked for commentc
on the eclassification of recomendations, In 1ts report, the Committee would in-
clude in an appendix a list of the resolutions marked with an asterisk, which were
no longer in force or had been superseded, and those which appeared in section (i,
of the classification of recommendations under the heading "Exhortations or state-
ments of principle": the twn items which had been dealt with at the previous
meeting would also be Included in that category.

g Mr. IETWARD (Jnited XKingdom) assumed that the new additions to which the
Chairman had Just referred would be included In an sgrpendix, while those marked
with an asterisk would be mntained in a separate list.

2L, The CEAIRMAN agreed to the suggestion of the United in dom representa-
tive.
25, Mr, CATES (United States of America) sald that if a reminder was sent

out, 1t would only include those recommendations remaining in section (1v) of
document E/AC,31/L.6,

/26. The CHATIRMAN



7/AC.31/SR.6
ige 6

6. The CHATRMAN concurred and sald thaet the Commlttee would list es resn-
utlons on vhich no reports would be required only those items set forth In
acticn (1) and those which were ctoclote.

Ts Mr., AZIOUL (Lebanon) observed that the Cheirman's paper indicated that
vpendix I of the Comrmittee's report would contain a list of certain reccomendations
ot to Pe included in the Secretery-General's yeriodic list sent -to Goverruents.
net sentence should be applied to paragraphs (&) and (b).

8. Fe asked whether tlie appendix would cover all the resolutions which should

ot te included in the general list of the Secretary-General.

=

Je The CHAIRMAI explained that the appendix would not contain a complete
18t. The words "tlhey are resolutiona" could be modified to read "tecause they

) TR

Cv Mr. CATES (United States of America) cbserved that the Secrstury-General

suld repert on resolutions in the previously discussed categories (1i), (1ii) and
iv) of E/AC.31/L.6., The other question weg the list of resolutions which the
seretary-Gensoral would send out under separate cover with a special request for
uformation regarding the stsps taken to implement them, If a special letter

ere not sent. thare wmld He'ma war of agcertaining vhether the resolutivus nad

sen implemented. He wondered which were the resoluticns contemplated,

“ The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Committee would have to repcrt on all
s30litlons, some of which were vague.

(320 e, AEKOR



E/AC.31/3R.6
Pége % /

2. Mr, ATXOUL (Iebznon) stated that if resclutions relating tc conventions
etc. ware clmssed as o eeparate groun (c) in tiie Chairman's next paper, the
Secret ry-Cancral had only sent out to Govermmenta the list of reaolutiona not
incluled 1n sectlons (2), (o) or (¢). The report to the Council would include
sections (b) 2nd (c) but not section (a). TFurthermore, resoluticns covered by
section (¢) should only be reported on every five years.

254 The Secretary-Gensial's report would include a statement concerning
reactions to the requects for information concerning resolntions containei in
section (b). In the genersl report it would be necessary to indicate the

sltuation regarding section (b), but not (a) or (c).

3k, The CHAIRMAN pointed out thzt the question of the Secretary-General's
reoort to the Council would hzave to be considered at a leter date.

32 With regard to the guestion of time-limits for reporting, the
Secretary-General had recommended & two-year veriod on page 17 of

document #/1561/.44.1. The Unlted Ststes delegation had also submitted its
proposal in document E/AC.31/L.7.

3@. Mr. CATES (United States of fmerica) remarked that his proposal had
been made on the principle that the Secretary-General would report to the
Council and the Council, in turn, to the General Assembly ecch year. It
should be ascertalned how long a period of time should elavse befors aslking for

reports on implementation and whet period of time would be covered in each report.

3T Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) said that he had prepared & paper wiich
would be circulated. In general, he advocated reporting to the General Assembly
once very three years. Annual information reports could, however, be

submitted.

/36. The CHAIRMAN



E/AC. 51 /SR.S

ol ar =
A.t...JE‘.

38. The CHALLMAL railsed the questlon of how often the Council should
conzider reports, and how olten it should submit reports to the General Aszembly.
The Tomm of the report to the General Assembly had elso to be decided upon.,

It might be posaible to reconclile the viewas of the United States and the

United ilinglom dclegatvions on the matter of time-limits.

<. Mr. Cr4ES (United States of America) eaid that the Secretary-Generul,
in pccoriance with Ceneral Asgeembly resolution 119 (II), would make an annval
renort ca imblementation to the Council. According to his proposal the 19590
report, for exiuaple, would chow wiaat had been done in comnmexion with

reaolutions adopted in 1043. Two years woull have to be @llowed for a

reminier on the tyne (iv) resoluticns. Tho Secretary-Genoral's amnual report
would, of course, cover resolutions of all types. The report to the

General Ascenbly might be m:d every two ysara, although the Council should

. . .9 5 o “a E Al Y LB S i Vo o e Tl di Tl
have an idar every yoar of the progrose moie.

Lo, Mr. YATES (Secretariat) thought that it was rather a question of

getting o time-limit for the receipt of incoming information. There was a
strong argument for informing Governments of the original requests with the
minimum of dalay. hut that wee not related o the guostiom of the time 0 be

&llowed Tor esending in replies.

. CATES (United States of America) referred to his proposal
% ) which indicated that resolutions of type (iv) adopted in 1948
SEmmwm=s aiotributed until the following year. As -the information in -

 “hot. expacted until: 1950; the various Covétriments would have two yesrs==
frect implementation and xeply. - In December 1950, the Secretdxys i




B//.C.2L/5R.6
Page 9

docuwrent similar to E/lSEF, which would be distributed in December 1950, There-
foire, when the Council met iIn Fetpaary 1951, it would have a renout from the
Secrztary-Cencizl Indiceting vhet the Member Zlates had dong concerning resoluivions
adonted in 1¢4°. Document E/132= also contained information coucsining the stens

= = & =

teken by Govermmsnts in connevion with resolutions of category (ii).

b2, Mr. T43.0 (China) observed that, according to the United 3Jtates »roworal,
the Secretary-General would send out a renuest for ienorts in Anril 19%0. Ha3
wondored whether that would be a second anproach to the Govermments concernzd. In
other words, would an orizinal reauweet accomnany the distribution of the text of

adonted resolutions?

b=, Mr. CATES (United States of Americe) eyvlained thict emong thz resolutions
é¢istrivuted by the Sacrstary-Ceneral would bs some of tyse (ii). Teolizs to the
requeste in connexvion with such resolutions would be coming in eutomatically,
ResolutZions of t,pe (1v) which did not contain 2 specific iequest for informetion
would nevertieless indicate to the Gevermmente concerned that dota was teing
solicitec: the Seciretary-General would nct maks a raguest for informetion in such
cases until April 1950. Vhen the necessary informetion hsd heen collected, the
Secretary-General would compile a report for the consicerction of the Council in
1951, Thg:efore, two yeers would, in ths case of certain typeec of resolutions, bs

allowed to nase before & report would be called for.

Ll Mr. AZKOUL (Iebanon), raferring to the statsment of the Chinese renresen-
tative, seid that it was possible that the Secretary-fieneral could recusct o
renort on those resolutionc which did not svnecificelly requect infoymotion. That

system, however, would be unnscessary if the Secretary-General distributed at ths

/[end



-"-*/;13.3 €R.6
Pzgs 10

end of the esssion a list of ell the resolutione on whlch renorts were requirsd,

TN (Tectetarist) thought that the United Stetes nroposel coversd
the —olnt 1z2i-2 by the reuvregentative of Iebanon in comnexlon with time-limite.

In fzct, the Serxvelary-Cenersl hed in Cotober 104Y sent out requests following
resolution 210 (VIIT), concerming ths 1948 resolutions of the General Assenmbly,

but there a5 no need for the requssts to be kevnt in abeyence for such a long time.

Yhe reovsets esked for rernlies in lerch 1550.

L5, Mr. CaT35 (United Stetes of America) said that it was not a question of
re~n:te on resolubions of category (11). t should be borns in mind that

Governmeonis might not bs able to submit satisfaclory renorts on resolutions which
coul? not be nrorerly immlementzd for eome time vwo cos.

4

Hz oh=eiz2d that when resolutions werys digizituted ot the end of the

[4]

Coancll esseiors, tha Jacietery-General coyld enscilly that e pepert wwap callead for
and could Inifcats the time-limit for the reply.

!r."

File

The Secretary-Geneinl could indicete, in the written rewinfors which
Tecg8to hed not ba2en fulfillsd 2nd set a time-limlt for the reni;. ILeninders
should, however, b3 nroperly timed and ehould.allow at least a yeai for the

Gesirad inforration to Be wremared b7 tha Gnva™mments cancarnad.

i'cﬁmnnzsumv (Union of Soviet Socieliet Pepublics) thought that there
m tcation of work, fAfter each ecssion, the Secretary-Gensrel sent out
R

o= :ll-the re...olut_ons adopied, whether or not those 18s80lutions mquimﬁ.
' ' toﬂba au‘tnd.tted ~which was & noml procedure. 1If, ﬂue ‘to tha lm‘-k

Soérﬁtar:;-Gemml could. always mfom the Council ‘bhat mm hﬂf“
Yo tha request. -




.EJKAU . ,j.LJ{h'.d. o
Page 11

50. He dic not agree on the »rincinle of time-limits, and thet could not be use
as an argument 1f certain Covernments failed to renly. Althouch the Secrete:zy-
General sent out resolutions and recommendations, the Governments had the xight

to react as they saw fit.

51, - Mr, AZKOUL (Iebanon) said that if the Council adopted the conclusions of
the Camittee and approved the time-table in connexion with renlies to resolutions
of type (iv), a2ll Governments should be so informed so that they would understand
that even those resolutions which did not contain a specific request for infor-
mation nevertheless needed a reply within a certain time limit.

52, With regerd to resolutions. of type (iv), the question wae vhether the
Secretary-General in transmitting them to the Governments concerned, should requee*
a veport within & specified time-limit concerning the steps taken to imnlement
them.

53. An elternative would be merely to send ths resolutions without comment.
The Govermnments would realizs thet some kind of e response was called for, and,

if no reply was received within a reesoneble neriod, the Secretary-General could
send a reminder esking for a renly within elx months.

54, Another idea would te to send an annronriate letter with the resolution,
and to send in a reminder six months before exnlretion of the time-limit.
55 It anmeared that 1t wae not necesszry to send a2 request at the time

vhen the resolution was distributed, since Member States would realize that they
were called uvon to renly. In any cese, siv months hefore the report wes to be
dravn un, a suiteble remindsr could be sent out. Even if three months were
allowed to elense between sending the resolution and the reminder, it might be
nosgible to obtain renlies. Shortly before the renort was prenéred, Governments

could be 2aked what stens had been taken to im»nlement the resolutions.

/56, He opposed



E/AC.31/SR.6
Page 12

S HeJ0pposed the prinéiﬁle of merely sending a letter from the Secretary-

Genersl without = subsegquent reminder,

R Mr, YATES (Secreteriat) pointed out thst, under rule L5 of the rules

of procedure of the Lconomic and Soc1&l Council as, soon'“s possible after the

close of = session the texts of resolut*ons wers clrculatad to Governmbnts. Late
e second letter was in prqctice sent when their reports were required, specifying
the recuest end the tims-limits. ' |
58. Mr, GATES-(United Stafea_of‘ﬁmsrica).obse?ved_thét_reports were the
only means whersby the United Nations cowld know how resolutions were being

implemented.

5%. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebenon) wondered whether the United Stztes would insist
thet 2 letter requesting a report should secamgasy sech resolution or whether
it woula be satisTied with the procedure the Secretarist had outlined.

60. Mr, CATES (United Stetes of Americe) said his only objection to the
existing schedule for reporting on the implemﬂntation of resolutions wes that
GO?crnments were not given suff;01ert time to prapare their comments. He

wished to see the t*me limits exten&ed.

G M, AZKOUL, (Lebenon) thought thet if the United States suggestions were
adopteﬁ; the time-limit for repofﬁing should be the same for all resolutions.

62, Mr, LEDWARD (United Kingdomj agreed thet the representative of Lebanon
had yeised en importent point. He wondered, moreover, whether the United States
: aat h# aanndﬂd o grﬂmp thw :#aalatiann aﬂnptsd a& t!nlsaaaiants

3 Mr. CATIS (United States of America) thought that in practice little
confusion wmld result. from the United States proposal,

/64, The CHAIRMAN



Z/4C.31/8R.6
rege 13

6l4. The CHAIRMAN did not fzel it wea reasonable to expect & rerort in 1950
on Economic and Social Council resolutions sdopted at the eighth and ninth
sessions. Governments would not heve had sufficient time to implement man: of

them, especislly if to do so it hed been necessary to smend existing legicl-tion.

65. Mr. AZKOUL (Ilebenon) emphesized that Stetes should be given two years
in which to prepare their remnorts.

66.. s the United Kingdom representative hed suggested, & more logical
grouring of resolutions would bs to combine those sdopted at two successive
sessions of the Council with those edopted et the following rather then the
preceding ssssions of the Genersal !ssembly.

67. Mr. TSAO (China) pointed out that, if the Lebenese suggestion were
adopted, paragrsph 1 of the United States proposzl (i/AC.3l/L1?) would heve to

be amended to remd "end the sixth end seventh sessions of ECCSIC".

63. Mr. IEDWARD (United Kingdom) said thet his nroposels (E/AC.31/L1.8)

were based on the premise th:it before 1952 the Genersl Aseembly would bz unable

to complets & nroper survey of how its resolutions had been implemented. At that
time it would be possible to prepcre a renort covering o1l resolutions adopted

by the Council ~nd the fssembly up to and including the Genersl Assembly of 1950.
The United Stetes proposcls, on the other he=nd, essumed thet it would bs possible
to present such = survey znd discuss it in the Genersl Assembly et the 1951
sesslon.

69. Mr., YATSS (Secrsteriat) thousht 1t would be wiser to concentrate in the
first place, in forming & schedule, on the receipt and forwerding of reports from
Governmentc on the imnlementztion of resolutions rather then on the dates of
those reports. If e rizid timc-table for the letter procedure were established,
some unnecessery deley in meking the first requests to Govermments might occur and
Members would consequently have less time in which to pre_are their replies.

He wondered whather the Committes's primsty objective as he sz2w it wes covered by

che United States proposal.

/70. Mr. CATES



70. Mr, CATES (United Steates of 'merieca) sgreed that it was of paramount
importznce for the Committee to deviss 2 time-table for the tresnsmission of

reports.

Tl. The CHATRMAN, epecking zs the representetive of Austrszlia, stated that
his Govermmint held = different position from thet of the Unlted States and of
the United Xingdom. In his view, 2 letter should be =zent out oncs every three
yeers requsoting ¢ report on the implementetlon of resolutions in effect for two
Tears. If & resolution was of sufficient importence to require am snnual
renort, tirt fact should be steted in the body of the resolution itself.

il
]

i

. The hustr:lian delegation thought thet a two-year period would gilve
St-tes emple oprortunity to carry out mandstes of the United Netioms. TFor
exemple it would sllow them sufficlent time to overcome any serious legislative
cbatecles. On the other hend, if anmucl reports were forwarded, the Council
would be reguired to devote what might prove to be ¢ disproportionate amount of
time ecch year to their consideration.

T3 In reply to the representotive of the United States, he explained that
uncer the Austrslisn plan, reports on the implementation of resolutions adopted
in 1345, 1946 ond 1547 would be considered at the 1950 session of the Council.
He stressed, however, thot if = resolution required immediete implementstion,

an early report would be requested in the body of the resolution, He did not

¢zl that, if it was 2 question of general implemsntation, & long period between




T/AC.31/SR.5
Page 15

1. The CHAIRMAN, egain speaking as the representative of Australia, said
that in the first two years the Council might consider segments, 2s the repre-
sentative of Poland had suggested. That would help to reduce the volume of
material to be considered at the end of the three-year period.

75. Mr., TSAO (China) pointed out that resolutions became obsolete with
the yeafs. If too long a time-limit were set, the Council might find that
there was no need to take any further action on resolutions which had been
adopted earlier and that no reports were necessery.

e Mr. LSZDWARD (United Kingdom) thought the representative of China had
touched on what was the keynote of the United Kingdom text. The proposed time-
table for the consideration of reports had been devised to weed out resolutions
needing no report. The document was based on three assumptions; first, that
it would be impossible to prepare a general survey for consideration by the
General Assembly before 1952; secondly, that the three-year cycle was
preferable. Like the representative of fustralia, he felt that such a period
would be necessary if the work was to be thorough. The third essumption was
that, whenever possible, the Council might delegate its authority to an ad hoc
committee which could work on the problem. The United Kingdom proposal elso
suggested the terms of reference for such a committee.

T5. The proposed time-table was tentative. It assumed however that an
ed hoc committee would be set up to prepare not only a general survey in 1952
but also an interim report in 1951.

T9. The Secretary-General could ask for essential annual reports on the
implementation of resolutions when no reporting machinery had been established
by the resolutions themselves. In principle, Governments should thereupon

be given twelve months in which to reply. Upon receipt of the replies the

ad hoc committee could prepare the interim report which would be the basis for

the comprehensive survey presented to the Council at its 1252 session.

8o. The CHAIRMAN, spesking as the representative of Australia, did not
think that a report on implementatian should he presented to the General Assembly

/as &



2 /ac.31/5R.6
raﬂe lo

as a specific item. Implementation should be part of the normal work of the
Council and as such should be mentioned in its annual report to the Assembly.
he Council should only ask the General Assembly to take action on a specific
item which was not apparently being properly implemented. The aim of the
Australian plan was not to discuss the abstract question of implementation but
to specify concretely the items which were being implemented and the extent of

the implementation.

8, Mr. CATIS (United States of America) thought the only purpose in
requesting reports on the implementation of resolutions was to ascertain
whether those resolutions were actually being carried out. After reports had
been received, the situation should be appraised and, if it developed that a
resolution was not being implemented, an attempt should be made to find out why.
A report similar to ®/1325 could then be prepared showing what had been done.
a2. The CZAIRMAN, speaking again as representative of Australia, said
that i a three-year cycle were adopted, during the first two yeers an inten-
_slve study of segments could be made, to be foilowed by the comprehensive
survey in the third year. In that way the Council could see what progress

A -

m‘m mqe and-wouid e Pelber avit W usuide e DeAv tﬂ:bmneu rvie el




E/AC.31/SR.6'
Page 17

exceeding its powers; it might be wiser for the Ccrmittee to consult the

Council or the.General Assembly, M e

gk, The CHAIRMAN thought that the Ad Hoc Committee on Implementation
vag .cdmpetent to make recommendations to the General Assembly and the Council

concerning necessary changes -in the existing procedure.

85, Mr. CATES (United States of America) agreed with the representative
of China that the Ad Hoc Committee had been asked to improve existing
procedures, although paragraph (e) of resolution 255 (IX) of the Iconomic and
Social Council empowered the Committee to suggest changes. '

86. . He wondered whether the Committee could come to an agrecment on those
sections of 1its report covering paragraphs (b) and (c¢) of resolution 255 (IX).

87. The CHAIRMAN thought, with regard to paragraph (b) of

resolution 255 (IX), the Committee had already decided that those resolutions
which were obsolete, indicated in document E/AC;SlfL.J by an asterisk, and
those in group (1) should be included in its report.

68. Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) thought that the Committee had agreed

in principle to carry out peregraph (b) of its terms of reference in an amnex
along the lines suggested by the Chairman but that no final draft had been
prepared.

89. The Committee had not yet begun work on paragraph (c¢) of its terms

of reference although the Polish and Australian suggestions concerning segments
ceme under that paragraph.

90. The United Kingdom suggestion, he pointed out, would not exclude the
idea of working on segments. It could be part of the proposed ad hoc committee's
Jjob to select those segments or resolutions requiring special consideration.

ol. lir. AZKOUL (Lebanon) pointed out that, as the United Kingdom proposal
stood, in March 1950 the Secretary-General would reguest reports from Member
Governments on resolutions adopted up to and including the 1949 session of the
General Assembly. Governments would therefore have had only one year to

/implement



L/AC.31/SR.5
Page 1lU

implement resolutions adopted at the 1949 session. That was not sufficient
time to deal with some of them. An adequate picture could be had of the
Implementatlion of earlier resolutions but under the procedure suggested by

the United Kingdom the appraisal of resolutions adopted in 1949 would of
necessity be deficient: That was inadvisable, particularly since no furthar
reports on the implementation of those resolutions would be required. That
fact, together with the disadvantages inherent in any plan requiring Governments
to prepare material dating back such & long period of time, was in his opinion
e grave drawback to the United Kingdom proposal. The Lebanese delegation
however was not opposed in principle to the three-year period provided that
sufficient time were allowed for the implementation of all resolutions and
provided work was not allowed to accumilate to an unreasonable extent.

%2. Mr. CATES (United States of imerica) thought that the Lebanese
representative's comments only proved the value of annual reports.

93. Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) egreed that the first objection raised
by the representative of Lebanon was valid. His Government would accept any
-variation on the three-yeer cycle whici: would give a better picture of how
F6661utions were being implemented.’ | |

The meeting rose at 1.5 p.m.






